279-305 TOWN OF BRISTOL

PUBLIC HEARINGS- Local Law #2-SOLAR LAW 2018 BRISTOL VOL. FIRE CONTRACT

2018 TOWN BUDGET REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 13, 2017

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Jeffrey Bliss, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.

The Supervisor called the first Public Hearing on Local Law #2- Solar Law to order. There was no one present who wished to speak on the proposed local law. The second Public Hearing on the 2018 Bristol Volunteer Fire Dept. contract was called to order. The Supervisor announced that the tax rate on the proposed contract would increase about one cent. No one wished to comment on the contract. The Supervisor called the third Public Hearing on the 2018 Town Budget to order. The proposed budget would increase taxes about nine cents. No one wished to speak on the proposed budget. The Supervisor closed the floor on the Public Hearings.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:10 PM. There was no one present who wished privilege of the floor.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens, seconded by Al Favro, and carried to approve the minutes of the October 10, 2017 meeting.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 11 Vouchers 279-305 \$23,948.60 Highway Abstract11 Vouchers 1218-1248 \$64,341.87

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of November.

Bulk water sales for October were \$460.00

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, submitted their monthly report. They approved a lot line adjustment for South Hill Road. December 4th will be a joint meeting of all Boards to home based businesses. Patti Giordano is willing to accept another term and act as Chairman of the Planning Board for next year. ZBA approved an area variance for 4939 Rt 64. Donna Beretta is willing to accept another term for the ZBA and Marty Snyder is willing to act as Chairman.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Five permits were issued. Nineteen on site inspections were done. Nine annual fire inspections were performed.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. Reimbursement forms have been submitted for CHIPS- \$119,516.34 PAVE NY \$26,076.04 and Extreme Winter Recovery- \$21,563.36. The salt building cover will be replaced the week after Thanksgiving.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported on the Park grant. A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Al Favro and carried to allow Tom to send out a donation letter to property owners in Bristol for the Levi Corser and Patriot Park Improvement Fund for a cost not to exceed \$600.00

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Al Favor and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to adopt the 2018 Preliminary Budget as presented as the 2018 Town Budget

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the Bristol Volunteer Fire Department contract for 2018.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to adopt Local #2-Solar Law.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to accept Nicholas Francese and Jordan Harter as Junior members to the Bristol Volunteer Fire Department.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Al Favro and carried to authorize the Supervisor to enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement for Health Officer with Ontario County.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to hold a Public Hearing on December 11th to amend Local Law #4 of 2011entitled "A local law to adopt Certain Benefits under Section 458-b of the Real Property Tax Law authorizing an Alternative Exemption for Col War Veterans."

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to adjourn into Executive Session at 8:00 pm to discuss employee benefits.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to adjourn the Executive Session at 8:10 pm and reconvene into regular session

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk